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Proposal Form for Money Insurance

Important:  this proposal for insurance will be the basis of any subsequent insurance policy that we issue to you.  It is essential that you answer fully and accurately all of the questions contained in this proposal, and that you provide us with any and all additional information relevant to the risk to be insured or our decision as to the acceptance of the risk or the terms upon which it should be accepted.  Your failure to comply with this obligation now may result in the rejection of your claim and the avoidance of your policy when a claim is made.  If you are in any doubt about the information to be given, please seek the advice and guidance of your insurance advisor or agent.  If there is insufficient space in this proposal for you to provide relevant information, whether as requested or otherwise, please attach a separate sheet to this proposal and return it to us.

Agent / Broker : _______________

Name of Proposer  (in full ) 
: 

__________________________________  

(IN BLOCK LETTERS ) 

Street, House-No.

:

__________________________________  

Postal-code, location 

:

__________________________________  

Premises to be insured

:

__________________________________   

Nature of Business or Trade : 
:

__________________________________ 



Trader 

 Manufacturer         
Others : ___________  

Part: 1

Money
Estimated annual amount of Money In Transit.


Highest amount In Transit

at any one time (this will

Be limit of the Company’s liability

 for any one loss)

A Money for payment of wages, salaries and

other earnings or for petty cash, in transit from 

the bank or the premises to be insured or other

places specified, from the time the money 

is received by you or your authorised employee

until delivered at the bank or premises to be 

insured or other place of disbursement specified and 

whilst at the insured premises or other

premised specified until paid out, provided that 

outside business hours it shall be secured in a 

locked safe(s) or locked strong room on the 

premises to be insured.  Cheques drawn by 

you to provide for such money are also covered

whilst in transit, from the premises to be insured

to the bank.
Rs.___________
Rs. ________________

B Money (other than described in Item A 

above) in transit from the premises to be insured 

or bank other specified premises.
Rs.__________


Rs._________________ 

ESTIMATED total annual amount of money 

in transit 


Rs. ____________________ 


Part: 2

A. Money (other than described in Part 1 A above) whilst on the premises to be insured during business hours or whilst secured in a locked Safe or Strong Room on the Insured Premises, outside business hours, against the risk of Burglary, housebreaking,  dacoity, Robbery and hold up. 

Maximum amount  of money held at any one time 
Rs. 

B. Money (other than described in Part 2A above) whilst in the Insured Premises during business hours

Maximum amount  of money held at any one time 
Rs. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1. Questions regarding money in transit and safe 

1.1
Addresses of premises between which 

the money will be carried 




_______________________  









_______________________  









_______________________

1.2
What is the maximum distance over which the 


money will be conveyed ?  

_______________km

2.1 Which employees are authorized by you to and

will be carrying money, if none state category of

employees who will be carrying money?

2.2 Are employees authorized by you to carry/handle money 

covered under a Fidelity Guarantee Policy ?           

Yes               No 

If yes, please give details

_________________________ 







 _________________________ 






       _________________________   

2.3
Which employees are authorized to carry money?

3. How is money carried ? (i.e. whether in bags, trunks etc.)


       

_________________________ 








       _________________________ 

4.         What means of transport do 


The persons carrying the money use  
own car               public transport 

5. 






 Others 
     ____________  

6.       Are the persons carrying the money 

Accompanied by an armed guard/s ?                     Yes 
               No





If no, please state what protection is provided 





For them 
     __________________________ 







     __________________________ 







     __________________________  

7.       Do you need cover against Riot & Strike and  Terrorist 

      Activities on payment of additional premium 
    Yes 

    No 

8.     State following particulars of safe(s) and/or strong room in which money         

           will be kept outside business hours. 

    Maker’s name 
       Weight 
Dimensions 
Identification Number   

7.1
Is the safe fixed to the wall or floor ? 

    Yes 
                No 



 

7.2
How many keys are necessary to open the safe? 

__________ 

8.3 Is it possible to open the safe by a combination ? 
No  


Yes 

If yes, how many people are    

aware about the combination ?    

 _________ people  

8.4 Where are the keys of the safe or 

Strong room stored outside the business hours?

__ outside of the room, where the safe is located, but within the insured building 

__ outside the Insured building 

Note :  It is expected, that the key is not 

            In the same premises. 

 

8.
(i) Is the insured location protected by a burglary alarm system ?   


       No 

Yes 

Will be installed within ______ days 



If yes or will be installed, please give details of the Alarm system . 


(ii) Are there any other security systems or aids deployed, and if so what?

9.      Is the burglary alarm system under a maintenance contract ? 

    Yes 



No 

If yes, quarterly maintenance  ___ ½ yearly maintenance ___ annual maintenance   

10.
Have you ever sustained any loss of money whilst in transit or whilst in your   premises?  

---  No 



Yes, please give a brief description  






 _____________________________________






 _____________________________________  






 _____________________________________ 

Have any measures been taken to prevent such damages in future ? 

   No 



Yes , please describe, which prevention 






______________________________________ 






______________________________________ 






______________________________________   

II. General Questions :   (No. 1 to 13 need not be answered if a Burglary cover has been obtained from Bajaj Allianz Insurance Company Ltd. after completing the relevant proposal form )  

Section A (for building) 

1. What materials are used for the construction of 

a) Walls   Concrete    __   Bricks       --- Iron sheet 
----Timber--Others ________  

b) Roof Concrete    __   Bricks       --- Iron sheet 
----Timber--Others ________

c) Floor Concrete    __   Bricks       --- Iron sheet 
----Timber--Others ________  

2. Use / kind of building : 

___ Residential and business building, No of flats _________

Business Building  

___ Shop, department store, shopping centre         ____ Barrack, improvised    

                                                                                          construction 

___ Others ____________________________ 

3. Are you the sole occupant of the building ? 

      Yes  _________________________________   

      No

if no, please mention the other occupants 

_________________________ 







        _________________________ 

4. Is the building situated in 

__ a pure residential area  

__ a residential cum business area

__ a shopping street, pedestrian zone

__ a commercial or industrial area 

__ Others _____________________  

5. Distance of the building from the next permanent occupied building 

____ less than 50 metres 
 

___ more than 50 metres, that is ______ meters. 

Section B (for the premises)  

6. The insured rooms are located in 

__  Cellar 

__ Ground floor/ 1. Floor 



__  floor 

if so, please answer No. 7 

7. Are there doors, windows or other openings reachable by outside bars, outside stairs balconies, ramps, scaffolds, façade construction, fire  ladders or anything similar.?   

-- No 





 ___ Yes 

8. Are the insured premise occupied by you at night ? 

-- No   





--- Yes   

9. Are the premises at any time left un-occupied ? 

      No 



   If yes, please mention No of consecutive days 

10. Is there any guard at the insured location outside of the daily business hours?  

    No 



__ If yes, that is

 ____________________________ 







   ___________________________ 

11. How are the doors protected ?  Which kind of locks ? 

______________________________________________________________ 

12. How are the windows and other openings protected ? 

13. Are there any other special precautions you have adopted for safeguarding your property ? 

    No 



__ if yes, please describe which kind of precautions   





     ______________________________________ 





     ______________________________________   

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------   

I. Previous Insurance / previous damages 

1. Has any company in respect of money Insurance 

a.
declined your proposal ? 

  __ No 

__ Yes 

b. cancelled or refused to renew your 

policy 




      No 

      Yes 

c. accepted your proposal on special 

terms and conditions ? 

     No 


      Yes

2. Has the risk been previously insured ? 

If yes, please give the following information : 

a.  The name of the Insurance Company 
  ____________________________ 

b.   Policy Number 



  ____________________________  

c.   Period of Insurance 

              ____________________________ 

d.   Rate charged 



  ____________________________ 

e.  Any special term and condition imposed    ____________________________  

3.
Have you ever claimed against other Insurers in respect of money Insurers?    


   --  No 
___ If yes, please give details ____________________________








 ____________________________ 

4. Do you have other Insurance policies currently ? ( f.i. Fire etc.) 

---  No 
           ---- If yes, please mention the name of the insurance company



     _______________________________________________ 

IV
Policy Period

From ____________________  to  _____________________  

V
I/We hereby declare and warrant that the above statements are true and complete in all respects and that there is no other information which is relevant to my application for insurance that has not been disclosed to you.  I/We agree that this proposal and the declarations shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and Bajaj Allianz and I/We agree to accept a policy, subject to the conditions prescribed by Bajaj Allianz and to pay premium on the amount estimated above at the end of each policy period.

_____________________________ 

               Proposer’s Signature  

VI
Agent Report 


The Proposer is known to me ______ years  and I recommend acceptance of this proposal.  


Date : __________________


_____________________________ 









Signature of Agent  


Place : _________________


_____________________________ 









Name and Code No.

VII 
Prohibition or Rebates 

1. No person shall allow or offer to allow either, directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept rebate except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectus or tables of the Insurer.   

2. Any person making default in complying with the provision of this Section shall be punishable with the fine which may extend to five hundred rupees.    

___________________________________________________________________ 

For Office use Only 

Accepted by _______________________ 
Date & Time_____________________ 

Rate 
         _______________________    Remarks     _____________________  

Policy No.     _______________________   Collection / Scroll No. ____________
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